From: Val Levi

To: Saucedo, Portia

Subject: Fwd: C10-23-0000008-APP

Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 1:26:27 PM
Attachments: image004.png

Caution: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments.

Sorry, I did a screen shot from my phone on the pervious email and attached a picture but i
just got in front of the lap top and i am forwarding the original email to you. This should be
better.

Thank You,
Val

From: Valadez, Anthony@Cannabis <Anthony.Valadez(@cannabis.ca.gov>
Date: Tue, Mar 7, 2023 at 1:46 PM
Subject: RE: C10-23-0000008-APP

To: vlevil79@gmail.com

Hello,

After review of your premises diagram you will not be able to conduct cannabis sales
farm style. All cannabis and cannabis products must be stored within the licensed
premises. All structures included as part of the licensed premises shall be permanent
structures. Structures that are considered permanent structures include, but are not
limited to, buildings, barns, sheds, shipping containers, and modular buildings.
Structures that are not considered to be permanent structures include, but are not
limited to, structures that rest on wheels or any structure that can be readily moved.
All structures must be affixed to the ground. Also there are additional regulations such
as security, POS systems, etc.

Thank you

Anthony Valadez
Associate Governmental Program Analyst

Licensing Division
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Record Storage Limited Access Area 10" x 10" Camera 1

‘ urveillance System

Product Storage Room

10

Camera 2
3' Door = £ 20°
Entrance/Exit & Security Check >3’
Door
Loading/Unloading Camera 3
3 Door
Door
P.O.S. System/Q 3"
Window

10°




